@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 4, 2020

Bennie & Shawnie Koch

Rocky Mountain Excavating, LLC
2976 L Path

Cotopaxi, CO 81223

RE: Iron Mountain Road Gravel Pit, Permit No. M-1994-092;
July 2019 Inspection Corrective Action Resolved

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Koch,

On June 2, 2020, the Division received via email photographic documentation of completed
backfill in your pit, mitigating the exposed groundwater, thereby addressing the cited problem in
the inspection report dated October 29, 2019.

The Division considers the corrective action resolved.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x81609.

Sincerely,

Timmp.a

Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: DRMS file
Shawnee Koch, Rocky Mountain Excavating
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